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Alterations to a Designated Heritage Property and

Authority to Enter Into a Heritage Easement Agreement
— 262 Bessborough Drive

Date: December 9, 2014

Toronto Preservation Board

L North York Community Council

From: Director, Urban Design, City Planning Division

Wards: Ward 26 Don Valley West

Reference P:\2015\Cluster BIPLN\NYCC\NY 15006 ;
Number: J

SUMMARY

This report recommends that City Council approve the proposed alterations to a
designated heritage property at 262 Bessborough Drive and grant authority to enter into a
heritage easement agreement with the owner of the property.

This report will be completed and made available prior to the January 13, 2015, meeting
of the North York Community Council.

CONTACT

Mary L. MacDonald, Acting Manager
Heritage Preservation Services

Tel: 416-338-1079

Fax: 416-392-1973

E-mail: mmacdon7@toronto.ca
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